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ITEM NO. 2

GENERAL PLAN UPDATE (c.c. No. 07 54)
-

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: . . .(gavel). . Aloha and good afternoon, Members. We are
reconvening the Planning Committee Meeting from the February 9 th meeting, and just for
your information, Members, today we have Kim Willenbrink, who is our Legislative
Analyst today, who will be helping us through our processes. So, thank you, Kim, for
being here with us. Okay. Okay, Members, we are going to begin with the Chapter 3 in
your, your binder, and Chapter 3 is the natural hazards element. And it begins with the
natural hazards, and it is only one, one section in, in this particular chapter. So, at this
time, then the Chair would entertain a motion to accept the narrative of this natural
hazards element, which begins on Page 3-1 and then goes to just about the top portion of
Page 3-7.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So moved, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, moved by Member Medeiros [sic] and seconded by
Member Baisa to adopt Chapter 3's narrative from Page 3-1 to Page 3-7. Okay,
Members, discussion on the motion?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, go ahead. Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. Although I'm not a Member of
this Committee, in regards to this particular area, was there any feedback in regards to the
Civil Defense Department or anything in writing regarding any of their concerns to the
Planning Department?
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay, Planning Department.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. There was one comment that came back from
Civil Defense related to Page 3-3, where they wanted to add some language related to
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dams as being a potential hazard for communities down...downstream of reservoirs or
other water, similar water-holding entities.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So that's new language that they're proposing?
MR. SUMMERS: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Let me ask you this question--how come we don't know
that kind stuff?
MR. SUMMERS: The language just came in fairly recently.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Is there any more comments from the various
departments that we need to look at while we review this Maui Island Plan? 'Cause I
think it's very important to understand what is their problem so that we can address it
here in this meeting.
MR. SUMMERS: Right. We, from Civil Defense, that was the only comment that we've
received. We do have comments coming in from the infrastructure agencies. We did
have a comment related to economic development but it was pretty supportive of most of
the language and related primarily to Chapter 10. So as we get -COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So would we have a chance to look at...
MR. SUMMERS: --as we get comments, we'll forward them to you.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So, do we have a chance to look at those -MR. SUMMERS: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --as you receive it so that we have documents...
MR. SUMMERS: Yes. Absolutely.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department, as you receive them then they will come to
this, the Committee and then we would be...David, as information comes from other
departments, then how will we get that review back to the, the Members?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: And, and the reason I'm asking these questions,
Chairman, is that, you know, we're moving right along pretty, at a rapid pace, and I think
we need to understand if, if any department has any concerns, that we, we should bring it
up. And that way we're all clear in regards to, once we approve this document then
there's no unanswered questions. You know, in previous statements, some of the things
that are noted are budget items, you know. Is the Department aware? How will they
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handle the additional resources, meaning staffing of the Department? Do we have
enough space? I don't know.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. David, do you have any comments on...
MR. RAATZ: Well, Mr. Chair, to fully document the request for information, with the Chair's
approval, we can write and request the comments that Councilmember Pontanilla has
referenced and then ensure that it's included within the binders for this item and
distributed to the Members and available for public review as well.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. You know, I'm just looking at the, the greater picture
here. This plan has been presented to us. It comes through the Planning Department.
It's had review by the two bodies, GPAC and the Commission. And don't the, doesn't
the Administration or the departments look at this document during its review process?
MR. SUMMERS: That's correct. We have had the agencies involved throughout the process.
These letters that are coming in were from the Department. The Department sent a draft
out and held meetings with the different agencies and we've requested comments. So
we've gotten comments from some of the agencies; in fact, we got something yesterday
from Housing, for instance, and they're kind of trickling in. I did have one paragraph
that was intended to go on Page 3-3, and unfortunately I printed it out, it's on my desk
back at my office, so just, just a heads-up. We're trying to get somebody to bring that
over for us.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: And, and in these documents that we receive, do we note
down what is State functions, what is Federal functions in here?
MR. SUMMERS: The State versus Federal component is primarily the, the jurisdictional issues
are primarily addressed in the Implementation Program Schedule, which is in the back on
Page 10. So, when we, when we get to that section of the plan, that's where we would
clearly delineate, in terms of the actions, who does what. We've taken a crack and
identified those State agencies. For most of the State agencies, most of the language is
encourage or support. You know obviously, with our jurisdiction, we can't require that
they do something. So...
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. So, Corporation Counsel, if there is a
conflict regarding the Maui Island Plan to any State HRS's or Federal requirements, does
the plan supersede those?
MR. HOPPER: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I mean, the, the jurisdiction and responsibility if it's set
forth in the State law is going to stay that way whether, I mean, if the plan would happen
to make an error, that would not alter State law. I guess it could potentially signal a
willingness of the County to, to undertake functions that it might previously not have
been responsible for pending an amendment to State law but that in and of itself, in my
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view, wouldn't, I mean that would not make the County then responsible for the State
functions. It's, it's, what you're really talking about is a long-range type of policy
statement that, you know, the, the County is basically looking to see, you know, it's
disaster preparedness and its, its willingness to deal with certain disasters but the, if it's a
State function right now, the plan would not alter that by just adopting the plan. I mean,
that would not amend the State law nor could the County amend State law through its,
you know, adopting its own laws.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. It's not only for this particular section but
throughout this documents. So...
MR. HOPPER: Right. I mean, I, theoretically in the future some State agency could say, hey,
look, there's a statement in this County policy that says they want to take over this
functions. I think education, for example, was something that the Council was at least
looking at and considering and didn't want to have a statement out there that would, you
know, require the County to take over education, just as an example. But, you know,
that, that in and of itself would not alter State law or, or, you know, require the County to,
to take over those functions absent further amendments in, in State law.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Just one more, one. one more question.
You know, we've heard testimonies when we started this process, and one of the testifiers
indicated that, you know, we have all these goals, objectives, and action plans, and who's
going to be responsible to make sure those are taken cared of?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: You're asking?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. The Department.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Who's going to take care of, of...okay, Department.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. There, there's specific language in 2.80B that
requires an annual status report be prepared by the Planning Department and transmitted
to Council as part of the budget process. So, we would be monitoring implementation
both through that specific requirement as well as the requirement to have a monitoring
and evaluation program. So, so, there are different ways anticipated in the ordinance to
achieve that.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So, that would be done on an annual basis?
MR. SUMMERS: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: With you interacting with the different Departments?
MR. SUMMERS: That's correct.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: And the budget implication would then be addressed at
that time?
MR. SUMMERS: Yes.
NOTE: Silence.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Maybe something in writing would be nice. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: We cannot rush.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. We, as we're going through this process, Member
Pontanilla, that's something that we can get before we get to the completion of, of the
work before the, the body.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Just, before, before we go on, Chair was remiss in just
acknowledging the Members that are here today. So, e kala mai, excuse me, but at this
point in time, let me at least acknowledge the Committee Members. I'll start with our
Vice-Chair, Jo Anne Johnson, -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Aloha.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --and we have Member Mike Molina, -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --we have Member Gladys Baisa, -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good afternoon.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --we have Member Bill Medeiros, -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Aloha, and good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --Member Wayne Nishiki, -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Here.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --and Member Mike Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair, thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then, I want to thank non-voting Member Joseph
Pontanilla for being with us as well.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So, I have questions from the two ends, so let me start on the
right, right side and move to the left.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. I guess, Mr. Chair, this is for the Department
and maybe Corp. Counsel. Mr. Pontanilla brought up many issues about waiting for
comments from the various agencies. Now my question to the Department, when this
whole process started, wasn't all these agencies given notice to make comments on these
various action plans and objectives and all that?
MR. SUMMERS: That's correct. The agencies have been involved from the very beginning of
the process, so s been, it's been a long process working with the agencies.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So, if they were in the process from the beginning,
I've heard you say a couple of times we're still waiting for response from these agencies.
What is that all about? If you're in the process, then why are we still waiting for
responses and you just got one yesterday, you said, from a certain agency? I'm curious.
Why are you waiting and why so long? And again, if they're in the process I would think
you would already, excuse me for being honest, Mr. Chair, would've responded by now.
MR. SUMMERS: Right. Remember, the plan has evolved over time so every time we have a
review body make changes to it, we have to go back and get agency comments again. So,
clearly when the Planning Commission reviewed it, we had to submit our newest
transmittal to this body. In December of last year, we had to go back out and get
comments again but as I noted, the agencies have been involved in the construction of the
document over the last few years.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you. And at least that gives us some
clarification. For Corp. Counsel, if I may, Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: What is the legality now, and I understand about agencies
and that issue, but the legality that if we put something like this and we vote on it and
move it on, and then, though, the Chair says we're going to come back at a point and we
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can review it once again. But what if there's a conflicting response to what is in here?
And that response would be sort of what, sort of what opens up liability because one says
this, one says that. The agency says I don't think this is a good idea but yet the plan said,
or the one we adopted said it was a good idea. Corp. Counsel, how would that be
considered?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Corporation Counsel.
MR. HOPPER: Thank you, Mr. Chair. You being a legislative body of the County, I think, has
very broad discretion in the language you decide to adopt in these plans. While the
departments and agencies, obviously, are going to have comments, I do believe that it's,
it' s your discretion as the legislative body to basically sort out those comments and
determine for yourself what the best course of action is for the County as far as setting
policy because this is a policy-oriented document that is supposed to be followed up with
ordinances to adopt those policies. And, you know, so in the end it's going to be up to
you as, as a body, you know, and it happens with the Department as well. You could
agree with the Department, the Planning Commission, the GPAC, or an agency may have
all different comments and it ends up being up to you as a body because that's what,
that's what the ordinance says right now. You're the ones that make that final decision.
So it's as, that's about all I can say there because that's, that's how the law reads is that
you basically are tasked with determining what you believe the best Maui Island Plan
would look like and you're certainly free to look at the documents you have here and
strike language, amend language, add new language, or, or, or do what you would, what
you would see fit as long as it's within the bounds of what the Maui Island Plan is. And,
and obviously it's an extremely broad document that deals with lots of different types of
issues. So, I do think you've got a fair amount of discretion here in determining how the
policies read and which agencies, if in the event of a conflict, which agencies language
you would like to put in the document or how you would reconcile those conflicts.
Perhaps by language that recognizes a variety of a variety of policies. It would all
depend on the particular language you're, you're talking about.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, thank you, Corp. Counsel. And again, the concern I
have, Mr. Chair, is we're moving along deciding on things and getting comments after
the fact. And I understand there's a timetable. We're all well aware of that, Mr. Chair.
However, you know, as we go on ahead and approving something, if I'm hearing it
correct, and you correct me if I'm wrong, Mr. Chair, through Corp. Counsel, that if we
say yes to this, whatever the plan is in this section, let's say hazardous, right? That would
be the standing document in place if something should happen before we make any other
change. Is that correct?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Until you make an amendment, a further amendment to that.. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, Mr. Chair, I like it coming from Corp. Counsel if
you would allow Corp. Counsel to answer it, please.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, go ahead. I'm just trying to clarify, that would be my
process -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --is that you make amendments as we go along to any part of
the narrative or the matrix. If you pass it out and you've amended it, that's what's
standing before us. If at somewhere along the way you want to make further change to
that, then it's incumbent upon you to raise that issue in this Committee of which we will
take that item up and you make further changes to that. That's how I'm going to
facilitate this.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No. And I, and I, and that's fine. What I'm saying is I
getting comments after the fact and that comment might say this is not right, this could
lead to a problem, and we don't get a chance to get it and something happens. That's
what I'm trying to get to at this point. Okay?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. And if I can make one more comment. As we make
changes to this document, surely others are going to want to look at the changes you
make and may have comments. So at that point in time, it'll be up to this Committee to
discern whether or not those comments you want to give consideration, further
consideration to, and bring them up on the floor. But this document is, it's dynamic, it's
in motion, it's moving, it's changing, and we're not gonna be left with the same thing that
we're handed. So yes, we expect people to make comments on it. But you need, at some
point, to discern whether or not that comment is going to be relative to this process and
you're gonna be called upon to make those kinds of amendments in this, in this
Committee.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And that's fine. Again, through Corp. Counsel I'm just
asking, 'til we've made that amendment whatever is in front of us we've decided on is
the precedent that, that is at hand?
MR. HOPPER: Mr. Chair, it would be -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Corporation Counsel.
MR. HOPPER: --the process, I believe, would be just like any other ordinance. You have, there
are certain sections you haven't started with a motion yet, and once you have a motion to
adopt that, if that motion passes, then you've got a certain language adopted. Whether
you say we will adopt the Planning Director's draft, whether we will adopt the Island
Plan, or the GPAC's draft, and then that would be adopted. And then, you know,
amendments are possible there all the way up until first and second reading as it goes, as
it goes on. And I think the Chair is correct in that the process by which those
9

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

February 12, 2010

amendments would go would be decided upon by, by the, the Chairperson just as you
would go through any other legislative process with, with any other ordinance. So, the
first step is to adopt certain language for a section.
Again, you're within your discretion as, as long as you meet the basic requirements of the
document to, to alter sections, delete sections, add sections, and that would all have to be
by motion. Right now, unless you would have a motion to adopt a specific section,
there's really nothing on the floor that's for consideration until that motion is made. You
know, so right now there's, there's certain sections that, you know, they're not set in
stone. So, you might have this document and you could make the motion, and then based
on the additional information you have through amendments change that, the motion to
adopt, change that language as you've been doing, to, you know, meet that, that language.
And if the, you know, Chair has a policy on how the body will handle amendments and
things like that, then that's another way to go back and amend things as new information
comes in. I mean, it could come in at first reading and, and after it even goes through the
Committee and based on the Council Chair you could have amendments to the document.
And, you know, so, so those are all potential options.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Mr. Chair, for that clarification. At least now I
understand the process and the implications, and that's what I wanted to be perfectly
clear on. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you. Okay, Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I, I wanted to just echo the concerns
expressed by Mr. Pontanilla in terms of and also Mr. Victorino, regarding getting the
departments' comments prior, if not prior, at least on this very day as we address each
section as it applies because I think it's important for us to hear what our departments,
other departments feel as well. So, I wanna add my two cents into that.
And we've heard now concerns from two Members with regards as to the pace of how
we're moving along. I'd just like to offer as a compromise, and...and it's interesting
because I'm getting comments from those in the viewing public and, you know, I guess
the interest is starting increase. And, you know, I'm hearing ads on the radio telling the
public to come out and participate and what not, and that's a good thing. You know
what, what's being put up there on the board, if maybe as we go through each section,
we, we...I know it'd maybe take, take a little more time...but we go through it, you
know, line-by-line through the policies, the actions, if Staff can read it out and read out
what's being said by the GPAC and what's being recommended by the Director and so
forth. So, maybe as a compromise, it's one way to maybe slow things down just a, just a
little bit, and that way those in the, in the public who are watching and even those in the
gallery who may not...I know for us here who are sitting at the desk, it's easy for us, but
at the same time it's, you know, all about the, the whole community getting involved.
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So, if there's, there's a way we can maybe consider going that route. I don't think it
would slow us down that much, but at least it's, may, it would give, educate the public a
little bit more as to what we're looking at and doing the comparisons between the GPAC
recommendations and the Director. So, you know, I leave it up to, you know, your call
and of course and I'd like to hear the input from others but I do agree somewhat we may
be, sometimes we're forgetting, we may be, you know, unintentionally moving quite fast
for some. So, I, I just offer that, Mr. Chairman. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Any other comments? Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: It, correct me if I'm wrong, this is online? Correct?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah. And maybe, you know, as we're going through, if there's
changes or amendments, what is there to alert the public on the online version when there
are changes being made to specific sections? Is there some way that, or some
mechanism?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. You know, and maybe the Chair needs to get a little bit
more clarification from you, okay. My responsibility is to try and facilitate this process
as, as easy as I think that this Committee is willing to help move it along. One of the, the
responsibilities I had, and that's why we began this process before the, the Christmas
holidays, was to make sure that you had ample time to review the documents. Okay? I
did announce at the beginning that we would be working in this Summary Plan and that
you still have available to you the technical reports, which are the two other volumes.
But if you spend no time looking at this and you're asking me that we should slow it
down, I need to understand what you mean by slowing down. Is it that you haven't had
time to review this narrative? Or...okay. So, I need some clarification because my
expectation is that you folks have spent time looking at the chapters, and I indicated that
we'd be moving one element at a time. Okay. And in terms of the matrix items, the
matrix are attached to each of the narrative elements so when you read the chapters, you
will get an opportunity to review all of the matrix items too.
In the discussion that we come for at the Committee level, it is my expectation also that
when you've had a chance to review the documents, that you also have taken some time
to review the ones that you believe that you would like to propose changes to and that
you're prepared coming to this meeting to bring forth those kinds of areas that you want
changed, whether in the narrative or whether in the matrix. So, what I've been seeing is
that often times our discussions are really happening right on the floor and as we're going
here, we're picking up items, so I just wanna help us through this process, and I need
your help to do so. Okay? So that's why I'm asking.
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I at least would hope that when we schedule a number of elements before this Committee
to be in a public hearing, that that's what you're taking time to review and that you've
listed all of the areas that you wanted to give consideration for, and then you bring it to
the floor and make those, make those amendments or changes or deletions that you would
like to and bring it on the floor. I'll facilitate that process. But even having done so, and
I think that's what Member Victorino brings up, is that after we've even done that, it's a
dynamic process so it's going to be evolving as we move along.
Others who are going to see some of the changes that you bring are obviously going to
have some concerns about what is being offered by the Council itself. So we have to, at
some point, deal with some of those reactions, but that's why the Chair is saying that I
want to proceed in this manner through the document but leaving the entire document
open so that as we're getting through this, there are going to be elements and matrix
items that people want revisited. So, it's never closed to you, okay? So, so my only
confusion is the slowing down, you know. I've had several Members say that to me over
the last two meetings--slow down. So, I just need some clarification on what you mean
when you say slow down. Okay?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Chair. Chair, I guess I, I going chime in to
clarify at least my suggestion. It is not so much for, for us but more for the, the public,
the viewing public 'cause those are the comments I've heard. And I'm just, you know,
threw my compromise out there. So it's not so much, again, for us, it's about the public.
And if there's a way to maybe go through each, each of it line-by-line, it's a way of
slowing it down just a bit and I think we can still move...and like you said, there are
going to be some elements where there's going to be some discussion but maybe just
slow the pace down just a, just a tad, and at the same time we, we better inform the public
`cause I know we've been taking it section-by-section then, then you'll say, okay,
Members, comments. And, you know, for example, this, this particular section we're
looking at one, two, you know, takes up two or three pages of the matrix and, and there
are parts in here that, you know, maybe it, it would be helpful to at least have Staff read it
out, you know. So, again it's just a compromise.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I guess -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And it's not so much for, for us.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --I'm asking do you want us to state everything that's in the
matrix?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: If that's possible.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Is that what you're asking?
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. 'Cause I, I know we've done it for other matters that
we've dealt with on the Council where we go through a matrix and, you know. So, I just
leave it out there. If that's the concern, you know...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Let me ask you this other question then. If you want
me to slow it down, then I'm going to ask you, do you wanna bump up the number of
meetings that we're gonna have? 'Cause it's, it's the other side to the equation. If you
expect me to just slow this whole thing down and go line-by-line, section-by-section,
then I'm gonna ask you, are you gonna be available to make all the time that's necessary
to slow it down?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: You know, if, if need be, then so be it. And, you know, I
don't mean to cause, cause anybody offense or anything, I just offered a suggestion.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: No, no. I'm just wanting to get a real clear understanding -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --because I've been proceeding to move it in a process and my
expectation is we're all reviewed, we've all looked at this.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And, and I appreciate your facilitation, Mr. Chair, so again, I
just threw it out as a suggestion and if the majority of the Members don't wanna go in
that direction then so be it. But again, I'm just responding to requests from, or
suggestions from the public about just, you know, can you guys at least, you know, go
through it maybe line-by-line at the very least. And if it takes us a little longer, then so
be it, but again I, I'll yield the floor to the other Members.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I know...some other Members. Mr. Nishiki, and then
I'll go to Member Baisa
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --and then, and Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'll, I'll preface my concerns about this process also. I, I tried
to have that explanation at the last meeting, I don't know if every one of you were here.
The other concern I have, Mr. Chairman, is this...this recessing meetings is a big concern
for me. The fact that the people that, as Michael have said or other people have said, that
are viewing may wanna come and give testimony. And, and if this is how we block the
general public from giving testimony because we recess and then Staff tells somebody
that is coming down here today, sorry, you can't testify because we're in recess and we
don't allow any public testimony. I think we need...well, I want to know what, if this is
a way in which we block the general public from coming in and, and testifying. And,
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and, and this document I think means a lot to a lot of people, Mr. Chairman. And so, I
would want these meetings, if at all possible, to not use that type of action to,
to...because we wanna have a discussion and we don't want to hear public testifying.
And yet, as we said, there's a lot that is being gone through in, in a given day.
The other thing, not that I take offense to but I don't wanna have this, this, this argument
and it seems like that's what's happening now. I think, as Members on this Committee, I
think we have the right to ask questions and you may, for whatever reason think that, or
someone else, that this is taking up too much time. But I think that if we've got
something in here that we, we see, we may have to ask the Department why the change?
What is causing this? And, and as Joe said also, other people, other departments wanting
to give input and yet we don't have this information. I think that, I don't know if that's
slowing things down but I think for me it is wanting to get an answer before I make a
vote on a Director's recommendation. Now, if you're expecting all of us to go and meet
with this Director and ask him why, I've got a concern there. I, I thought that this was
going to be, many people like to use the word 'transparent'. And so, if we have questions
for Mr. Hunt and some of the changes that he's made, I think this is the time that we need
to ask it. So, I kinda agree with Mike, you know, like we're going to read the GPAC and
then we read the Planning Commission, and then we read the Director's. And, and we
need that explanation from Mr. Hunt here in, in telling us why that language is there. So,
for me, being that you asked and you wanna hear people's comments, that's my concern,
two things--the recessing, not allowing the general public to testify, I think I have a
concern, and, and finally maybe asking Mr. Hunt why these changes that are being made.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Before I move on to the, to Member Baisa, let me just
comment on your two points. One is that the process for recess was only to allow us to
get through a posted agenda. Okay. We have not changed our agenda. We have not
changed any of the elements that were agendized, and the testimonies were long. It took
up most of the very first day of this agenda, and I would like to make sure that you're not
misinterpreting why we're recessing as a process of blocking, because I do take offense
to that.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Well, I'm just...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: No, I, wait...I'm just responding to your comments, okay?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'm just responding to yours also.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So let me just clarify why we're recessing, we're still on the
same agenda items as we have been posted earlier that we took comments for. It's taken
14

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

February 12, 2010

us this long just to get through that agenda, and even at that, we're not going to be
completed with it. So, the Chair is trying to make sure that we move comfortably
through an agenda, not to block people off. Okay? That's not how I've been trying to
proceed.
And second, it is not my expectation that you have to go meet directly with the
Department. That's why I'm asking you to come to this meeting prepared to ask those
questions. If there's an element here or if there's a section here that you feel that you
don't have enough information for and you're not prepared to act on, we can defer those
items, okay? And that's what we need to do, let's defer it. But let's continue to meet on
those items that you believe that we can still deliberate and move on. That's how I've
been proceeding. So, so I just wanna make some comments on your two points, okay?
Member...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Wait, I'm gonna move on.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And, and I want, and I suggested that perhaps, and you, the
problem is, is that if we suggest but if then we continue going on and you don't make any
changes as to what the process is gonna be, then I have a problem.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: No, see...Member Nishiki, the, the entire document is
available, okay? I'm just trying to move through what we can get through to at least
make some decisions along the way. We're keeping track of all of those comments that
are coming here. When there is information that's being deferred, we're keeping track of
that. We're not gonna be passing something that you are not going to have chance to
revisit. You are going to have a chance but it's gonna take some time to get some of that
back to this Committee. But in the meantime, I would like to continue moving to those
elements and items that we can deliberate on. So, I'm not aware of some of these things
that you may be aware of, and that's why I think Member Pontanilla brought up some of
these items. Okay? Bring it up. Put it before this body. And let us now figure out how
best to, to deal with those things. But I am not going to accept the perception or the
assumption that I'm trying to block these things from happening and that these items that
have been raised are not being addressed. That is incorrect. Okay? So, you bring the
item up, if it's deferred, we're going to take the deferred item when we can get the
information and we have a chance to go back and visit that, then we'll take it up. But like
I said, this is a dynamic process that has to continue to move on. We don't all stop and
say we can't move until we finish the item that's before us that we have no complete
answers for. Yes, let's put that aside. But let's keep moving and come back to it. So
that's all I'm saying is that we're going to revisit those things at...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You're not listening.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Yeah. Okay. Member Baisa, and then Member
Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair, I think it's very revealing that we've spent the better,
better part of an hour discussing process again, and we could've just as easily read this
section ...(laughs)... and passed it. But, you know, I, too, am hearing and feeling the
sense of maybe we need to give a little bit more information about what we're actually
talking about. We are here looking at the book. We are here looking at the matrix. But
the people who listen and watch don't have that. And, yes, it is online, but they do not go
online and they don't know how to go online and they can't even follow online. Even for
me I find it difficult to look at this online. I prefer to look at the hard copy 'cause. you
know, it's kinda hard to look at this on the computer because of the amount of
information. So, I can understand what Member Molina is saying but for me what I
really heard earlier in the meeting, and I wanna be very clear, is how we're going to go
back and take a second look at the things that we had concerns about. I was under the
impression that we're gonna do like we do in budget, you know, where we do a first pass
and we kinda come to consensus, and we move on. We move from line to line to line and
we move. And then we come back and we say okay, this one we're okay, pau. This one
we need to redo. But I, I'm trying to understand because when do we offer amendments
if we want to make some more? If we wanna go back, when do we do that? Do we do
that during a second pass or everyday or when do we do it?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: There, there are some of these items that have been deferred
because we don't have enough information, -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Right.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --okay. And then there're some that you were not prepared to
make amendments right at the moment, and I told you we can go back. I hope that you
are keeping track of those, and we're trying, from Staff, is also trying to keep track of
those. And then there are also testimonies that have come forward -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --that we are keeping track of as well because some of them
came at the time we were making decisions, some of them came after decisions and that's
what was raised earlier--you know, we did this already, somebody else has a concern
about that. So, we need to take note of all of that. If we don't have an opportunity to
complete a first pass, then it becomes very problematic in terms of how we're going to
deal with, with any of this to go back. So, the Chair's preference would be that we do a
first pass, go through this document...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Just keep going?
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Just keep going. Keep note of all of the things that you want to
raise because you didn't have the time to do so then or you were looking for more
information, and there's new information coming forward as we're moving forward. And
then, when we go back to the second pass, then I expect at that point in time, you'll have
specific sections of which you want to revisit. And you'll point directly to those areas.
And that we'll have a chance now to recapture that. But even having done the second
pass doesn't mean that that's completed at all, it just means that we're refining our work
as we're going along. So, it's no different than the budget process, -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Uh-huh.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --okay. And that's why I say we're involved in a planning
process that is as intense as the budget is, -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Worse.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: --you know.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Worse.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So, I'm trying to keep us on track so that we can meet our
deadlines. Budget does the same thing to keep us on track and keep us on those
deadlines. So, I'm trying to facilitate that but it seems that at every meeting we fall back
into these discussions that take us an hour just to have, and then we get that much less
done in a day.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Uh-huh.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then now you're asking me to slow down. So, I'm not
saying that ... (sighs)... so I'm just trying to understand how you perceive this process.
And I, I have tried to be real clear about how I wanna facilitate this process to get us
through the document and still have a chance to go back. So the document is not closed.
Nothing is closed. Nothing is finished until we're completely done with it, you know.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: One more question and then I'll be quiet 'cause we do need to
move on. When we vote on something, is that considered like that's done? Or is it kinda
of a consensus vote with the idea that we may still come back and take another look at it?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: We are still gonna be able to come back.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: That's really important because if that is the case, then we can
move fairly rapidly because we know well, you know, if maybe we didn't particularly
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like that but maybe we'll have a second shot at it. Because if we don't, then we're gonna
have to sit here and belabor it until we feel comfortable to vote. So, I think, you know, if
we kinda understand that this is more of a consensus-gaining thing that we're doing right
now, then I think it will move it faster and take away some of the discomfort.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: I thought that's how I, I began the process to try and, and say
that.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I don't think that's the understanding, and that's what's bogging
us down.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Johnson, and then Member Medeiros.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, and, and I think, you know--if I could just have an answer from
Staff to my question--like when we're going through this document and we make
changes because we're dealing with the columns that we have, it's my understanding then
whatever the Committee recommends, does that also post online in terms of the matrix?
Is it read or some way that people could look at that and see what changes we made, if
any, to the document?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Staff
MR. RAATZ: Mr. Chair. Yes, that's exactly the process. We're keeping the changes in
revision marks and thus far, the Committee has completed its initial review of the
matrices for Chapters 1 and 2 and both of those updated revised matrices have been
posted on the Planning Committee's website.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Yeah. And, and, Mr. Chair, just on my hard copies I use this
little, ...(laughs)... you know, neon tab because if there's some area of concern that I
wanna revisit, it's my way of actually trying to keep track. I do the same thing in my
book.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Otherwise, I, I won't remember it. And unless I make a note or put
a tab on it, I'm not gonna recall that because we have how many more sections to go,
Mr. Raatz?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: We're at the third element.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, but how many more left following that?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: We have 11, 11 elements.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
MR. RAATZ: There's ten chapters -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
MR. RAATZ: --and various other components.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So, we're through one-fifth and we have to complete this in a...and
plus with doing the second pass, and I totally understand what people are saying because
we're moving rapidly. It's just as what we do in budget. Some people can't follow.
Frankly, there's times in budget when I can't even follow it. But what we do is we have
that opportunity to look, review the information online like anybody else does, put our
tabs in, put our comments in, and sometimes because we're so involved in the process
you don't see it right away; it doesn't jump out at you. So, for me, Mr. Chair, what we're
doing is fine because people can still send e-mails; they can still call our offices; they can
still send us faxes; they can send you faxes if they really have a concern about a
particular section. And then I'll put my tab on it because if they made a recommendation
to something they didn't like or they saw something online they didn't agree with, that
process is open. There is nothing closed.
What I believe we have to do is also have a certain amount of respect for the work that
has been done because those opportunities were afforded not just in this meeting but in
many, many meetings that have been held. And this cannot go on forever. We have our
work to do, and frankly I think that government moves at a snail's pace anyway. So, to
slow it down, for me, I just wanna get through the first pass and then revisit what we need
to revisit, and then if Corporation Counsel in their review sees conflicts where they're
coming up, I'm sure we're gonna hear about it from somebody. So, my, my view is let's
just respect, as Chair, the direction that you're taking us in and then when we have issues
that we feel really passionate about, I will be the first person to come back and revisit
that. But time is a-wasting and we're gonna adjourn this meeting in another, you know,
couple hours or so, so, you know, I'm, I'm looking at it and I'm going we can't keep
doing this every time. This is insanity. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. I won't reiterate what other
Members have said already even though I may have similar concerns. But I think one of
the, one concern I have or maybe one suggestion that moves this on little faster or at a
better pace than we're doing now is for us, the Members, to be more concise with our
remarks so that it doesn't take so long to get through one person. I think if we all explain
or express ourselves on each, each item or each topic we're concerned with, then I think
that serves all of us well. But I wanna ask, what would happen if the deadline in October
is not met, both for you and Corp. Counsel?
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Well...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: 'Cause I haven't heard anything about that. You know, I
know we have a deadline.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: We have a deadline, which is the October 16 th date, -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
CHAIR KANO' OHALAHALA: --okay. If we're not completed, then this Council has to move
to extend it.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay? That's simple...there, there's no other choice.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay? But I, I just wanna remind the Members that we go
through this similar process for budget -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --and it's -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I agree.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --the General Plan doesn't come around but once in every new
moon, you know, whatever, but it's no less the same intensive kind of process as budget
is. So, that's why I wanna make sure that we deliberate and move through this in as, as
efficient a manner as possible because it's no different a process than we are already
familiar on an annual basis in budget. We just happen to have two of them side-by-side,
and unfortunately it's overlapping. And so it reduces the amount of time that we have to
deliberate, but nonetheless if we keep working at it, we can do the best we can. That's
all, that's all I expect.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: That we do the best we can. But we do have a deadline, you
know.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Next, you know, I agree with you, Mr. Chairman,
that the document is a dynamic and evolving document, and, and that may add to why,
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you know, it's more involved similar to the budget process. I, I think I like what you
replied to Member Baisa's that kind of...we're trying to get a consensus of things as we
move along and if there is a need to go back, you're allowing that. And I think that's
good because then we won't stay on something so long. And, and the reason for that is
we may discuss stuff and come to a consensus, and then like everybody else, you know,
get input from constituents or some other people of things we didn't consider in our
discussion. So, I'm, I'm glad you're allowing us to go back. Was there any discussion
about including Department representatives at these meetings just for the section that you
planned out so that, you know, you don't have to invite the whole Administration, but if a
section is on Civil Defense, along with Planning, you know, was that a consideration, to
have a representative from that Department? Because what I'm hearing is, oh, you know,
we have some questions about things and, you know, Planning may not be able to answer
for another department. So, I think that would be useful in moving this along so that we
don't have to go back or wait for comments from different agencies. Was that a
consideration?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: If that's what you want in, in any one of the elements, then we,
we can do that. You know, but it means that you guys are going to have to keep to some,
some precise schedule so that we're not doing this as a, -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --as a, -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: --you know, -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah. Yeah, I don't think, you know, -CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: --ongoing process.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --we're talking about having everybody come, right? And,
okay. So, I, I agree. I think, you know, if we can move it along but at a pace that we can
contribute to it, then, you know, I think we're serving ourselves and our constituents that
way. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I got one.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Pontanilla.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chairman, for addressing that
issue. And what was one of my concerns was that we were taking motions and seconds
and, and you're voting, and in most people's mind, you know, that is pau; you cannot
come back to it. When I, you know, consider motions and second and you vote, that's it.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. All of what we've...
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: But, but with consensus -CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: -- like Member Baisa had said, you know, you move on
and then you can come back and then when the time to take those, that final vote on the
questions that you have, then you go ahead and do it. But...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. If, if we get through a first pass, what you're gonna see
in the draft is the fourth column of the matrix, and if there's any narrative parts, you
would be seeing those amendments to the narrative in their sections. And then at that
point, you would be able to review what decisions you have made on any one of those
matrix items. After you've had a chance to see that, then the question is do you have an
opportunity to go back and revisit? That has been the Chair's intent. And that's why I
said, we get through it and the entire document is open. You wanna go back and revisit,
that's gonna be your time to do that. So, I'm trying to move us through the document so
that we can come out with a draft, no different than you come out with your new budget
drafts every time we've had a chance to, to take on any section of the, the budget. So,
that is my intent and then give you something to look at now that is your draft and then
you can now determine whether or not you wanna make any further changes to that.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Last question, and, and this is for Corporation Counsel.
I know we've had a lot of issues in regarding, well, not so much the Maui Island Plan but
when we come to land use issues where we have a particular document that is being
reviewed and we recess, you know, as soon as we finish hearing public testimony, and we
were criticized of that. And, maybe from Corporation Counsel, you know, your opinion
about having meetings on the Maui Island Plan being recessed, you know, from now until
October 16 th . Is that legal?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: No, wait. Wait. Is that what you think that's happening?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No. In this first pass but, you know, you continue going
on and on and on and on until you finish ten chapters...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: No, no, no. That's not what we're doing. The Chair has
scheduled these elements that's in the agenda that have been posted. We're only going to
go that far but we haven't even gotten there in the first meeting, and so we've recessed to
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just try to finish our first agenda, which only goes to this next element, which is on the
economic development. That's as far. If we don't finish today, we're posting a new
agenda that's gonna post the continuation of the element.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So, when economic development comes on board, then
it' s open for public testimony?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: In the next posted agenda. After today's meeting we will
adjourn -COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah.
CHAIR KANO' OHALAHALA: --and that's the finishing of this first agenda -COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: And we're still not through.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --and then we're still not completed with this agenda. We will
repost where we left off And then people, and then we're going to add on the next
elements that we hope that we can achieve in a comfortable time frame.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So today's meeting is the -CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: And that would be open for people to...
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --natural hazard then? And then pau?
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Do you have an agenda?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I think I do.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: But the handouts that were given to us was natural
hazard and economic development.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Only because it is part of our agenda and those
elements are in this agenda. And then the matrix follows the agenda. So you'll, you
were handed out the matrices that are part of the agenda. We took public testimony on
this agenda, and that's what we're trying to deliberate now is just on this agenda.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And so we've taken one recess from this to try and complete.
And all I'm saying is that we'll get as much as we can through today in this recess,
reconvene, and if we're not completed, then we will post our next agenda that will begin
where we complete today's work as we're posting this and trying to add another element
or two in the next agenda.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Okay. So (laughs)... can we proceed
then?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. You know, I may have said some harsh words but I, I
think that you need, you need to, to listen as what you said you're trying to facilitate.
Some of us had brought up suggestions but see what, what is occurring is that you nullify
everything that we say because, despite that we may bring it up, we may not, you may not
take it into consideration and so this is what is going to occur. So, I think that you're in
that position sitting up there as, as the Chair but if you are to facilitate and some of our
requests are not being perhaps addressed, and, and do we have to then make it in a form
of a motion for it to be addressed? In other words -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: .. .(Inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --Michael may have said I'll give you a, I'll give you an
example. Molina says let's go line-by-line, read what is the GPAC, what is the Planning
Commission, and then what is the Director's, and then we can have that discussion. I
tried to say it also but then nothing's being done by you. You, you, you acknowledge our
statement but you're not saying that that may be what we should follow. So, yeah, you
allow us to give some input but nothing's being done with it. And so this is my
suggestion being that a lot of the Members are saying okay, we're gonna do this real fast
like the budget, gloss over it and come back for the second time. So, this is, this is my
concern, and, and I, I had it written down by my staff and so I want to say that we adopt
this direction for the second pass.
The GPAC, which was made up of residents of our community, sacrificed a lot of their
time to get the recommendations to this body, so I believe that their recommendations are
just as, if not more essential to this process and that we should place more emphasis on
their work. You mentioned your concern that GPAC was made up of many members that
have different positions on matters, which may be true; however, it is my understanding,
and Gladys can correct me or somebody from GPAC, that the IRC, or the Investigative
Research Committees, focused on specific portions of the overall plan. And then,
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perhaps, we could ask the chair of each IRC committee to assist us. This person will not
advocate their personal opinion but instead would be able to answer our questions and
provide all sides of the issue. And the final concern is that this may be the time crunch
we're working with and the time it may take if we had IRC members assist us, I don't
foresee this being a problem as they would only clarify matters when called upon for
specific items. And that's my request if we're going to do anything on the second pass.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Nishiki...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And maybe Gladys could explain who are these IRC Members
because they spend a lot of time, and I just feel like we need to hear from them.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: ... (laughs)... Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Second pass.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: You know, let's get through the first pass.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Fine.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: You know, but you want me to address something that we
haven't even gotten anywhere near at this point. So let me, let me...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I just don't want anything -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Let me...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --not to be done properly maybe the next time.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. You know, maybe your timing is a little premature but
let me say this much. Member Gladys ... (laughs)... Member Gladys, sorry Gladys.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: It's alright.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Baisa attended the majority of those meetings.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I was not a GPAC member.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: She's not a GPAC member; she attended those meetings. I
was fortunate enough to come in at the very tail end because I now was given the
responsibility of this Committee. I did attend those GPAC meetings that I could, and at
the end, I tried to attend their IRC meetings as well. So I understand what processes took
place in terms of getting the document out to us, okay? I like to think that what you have
is the recommendations from the GPAC, okay? And what you have is recommendations
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that possibly came from the IRC' s. Now, I know that in the GPAC process you often had
contentious issues and there wasn't always consensus on, on their deliberations, and I've
sat in IRC meetings as well where that was also the case. Okay? So, what I'm trying to
say is that this is the Council's time to review this document and you should take those
recommendations, and you should be looking at them, and if you wanna advocate for
them, then this is the time for you to do it. But if you're asking me as Chair to go back
and try to revisit those processes, then I have a, a concern with that because there was not
often consensus on, in, on every issue. So, when you wanna revisit something then who
are we to bring forward? You know, so, and is this, is this what you want as a body now,
to bring that kind of debate perhaps before the Council so that you can make a better
decision? I think take the recommendations that you have and then if you need to
improve upon them do so. If you wanna advocate for them do so. Okay? If you wanna
delete them do so. If you wanna move from one to the next or you wanna create your
own do so. But I don't know if this time is the time that we want to go back and almost
reconstruct what has already been done in those review processes. And if you're asking
me to do that, then that's something I've already given consideration to. So, I wanna...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: What are you saying? No?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: No, I said I've given consideration because that has been
brought to us very early on. I've had conversations with GPAC members. So, can we
get through just doing a first pass of the document as best as we can so that you can have
a chance to revisit that, okay? I say that your request right now is premature because I
would like us to just get through the first pass of the document. When we get to that
juncture, then we can make decisions. But at this point I wanna allow us to even get to
some juncture so we can start to make decisions like that. So, I will, I will give
consideration to that but I would like to focus right now on just trying to get us through.
You know, we're almost, we're not even to first base yet ... (laughs)... so, so what is the
pleasure of this Committee then?
NOTE: Silence.

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Again, we spend a lot of time discussing what we've
discussed in the past. I apologize. I think all I'm trying to say here and all I've been
trying to hear from you, sir, is you're willing to work on everything. If you recall, a lot
of times in budget we go by consensus instead of approval. That, there's a difference
there. Because consensus a lot of times means we'll come back, it's done, and we move
on but it's an open matter. So, maybe that's what the confusion has been because you
come up and say let's make a motion, second it, and then discuss it, which is really the
proper way to do things. So you're absolutely correct in your methodology. But some
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people feel like once we approve something then we can't go back and change it. And
you've heard that a couple of times. I disagree with that 'cause you can always amend it.
You're absolutely correct. So, I guess there's some confusion, and I guess we're just
trying to get...and in my mind I think you've clarified it. I have no qualms. I'm willing
to move on. I, I just...if I have a question a lot of times the Director, the, and sometimes
the departments, you know...and that's another thing, you know, when we hit certain
areas, if at all possible, those Department heads can be available if we have a specific
question on that. That would be important also.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: But that's my only other suggestion beyond everything
else that has been said, is when we get, like economic opportunity--hey, we can have
somebody from that Department so if we have a specific question in that regard, would
that, that Department, could answer for us? 'Cause we're asking Planning and Planning
says, well, they said that was okay or they think it's okay or...and not to discard or, or, or
to put any blemish on Planning...but maybe, maybe it was different. I don't know. I
don't know. So -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I understand, Mr. Chair. I'm, I'm all with you. I'm for
let's move on. And I think I've said enough. And I thank you very much, sir.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I think in the, in the movement through this, if you have
issues that you need clarifications for by the departments... see what's gonna happen is
that it's going to be hit or miss. You know, it's not a clear-cut, you know, one
department in one element. It's all mixed depending upon what the policies or the action
items are. So, for us to try and, and pinpoint exactly when that's gonna occur, well, you
know how that's going. But if you have questions, then at that point those items can be
deferred and those items can get clarification. And then when we reconvene again or
when we schedule our following meeting that the update of that can be brought forward
because the document is still before us, you know, the entire document is before us. But,
so are you guys ready to...okay, Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Yes, Chair. One last thing and then let's get on with it. I just
wanna say amen to what Member Victorino said, and I think if it's legally possible for us
to just consent and go on, you know, majority says okay, we move on and get through
this whole document, then we can kinda figure out, you know...like I'm keeping track
too with tabs of the things that I wanna come back to. And then second time, then we can
vote up or down and it's done. But I think if we get caught up in this two-for and threeagainst and floating and who's making the motion and whatever, I think that's what's
bogging us down. I really do.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. And, you know, I've been moving in a very
parliamentary kind of procedure because it, it still allows us to keep track on the process
and how to change even something that's already been passed through. So, that's how
I'm viewing, you know, the opportunity to go back and revisit. It's all parliamentary
procedures in terms of making further changes, you know. So.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I hear what you're saying but, you know, if being a little bit more
informal will help us get a comfort level so we can move ahead, then maybe it's worth it.
I, you know, I just throw it out there. You're the boss. You're the Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: You guys could just wiz through the, the chapter on
nominations and you guys all okay with that? ...(laughs)... Is that informal? Okay.
I've started this process in the General Policy Plan and I wanted to keep the same process
thinking that for you, we've already been through one whole process of the, the General
Policy Plan and if we could move along in this manner. That's, that was my, my...yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Shall I muddy it some more?
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Huh?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: May I?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: May I muddy it some more?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: ... (laughs)... Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Actually, it's that process that has led me to be a little wary
about this one. You know, I don't, I don't like to, you know, bring up stuff, but I think
it's important. You know, as people come here to testify, I pay very close attention to
what they're saying. They took their personal time and interest and maybe took off from
work and found a babysitter or whatever it is to come and sit here for hours to offer us
their manao, and then we proceed on our merry way from line-to-line and then, you
know, section-to-section and we're not really paying attention to what they say. And
then when we got to the first reading, I missed, I dropped the ball. I didn't understand
what I was supposed to do, and it was kind of disconcerting. Well, now I'm on board and
I submitted my stuff today but it gave me the understanding that, you know, this whole
process of going back to fix...we have to be very certain about how that's gonna be done
and then we have a comfort level to just move ahead. So, so that, that's part of it too.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Well, when the Chair said we would go back to revisit,
that was the intent of that, to go back and revisit the document that's the first draft, and
that anything you wanted to revisit was how I expected that you would do so, you know.
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And then you would pick up the ones that you have taken note of along the way
... (inaudible)..
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: It's not just so much what I have taken note of, but it's what
other people have come here to offer. And, you know, I think it's really kind of rude not
to address the suggestions that people make that are written out and serious. I think we
should at least spend a couple minutes talking about them -CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --because that way they will...they're part of the process.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Otherwise we get told, well, what's the point of coming 'cause
you're not paying attention to me. So, I'd really like us to spend some time, you know, at
least discussing people's ideas about these things and not just our own. So, anyway
that's where I'm at. I think we should go ahead, Chair. Because we've been here about
an hour and fifteen minutes and we could've used this time. ...(laughs)...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. And then some of our Members already have to leave.
So. Yeah. Just as a final...I think we've asked those testifiers who had lists of specific
recommendations to submit them in writing so that we have them, and Staff has been
taking note of that, okay? And...no, you don't have it now, but we, we've been getting it
and I've gotten e-mails sent to me by testifiers who I made the request for in those
changes. And I agree with you but the Chair's intent is that when I have an opportunity
to take all of that, that's why I made sure the Staff is keeping check but I expect that you
need to also keep track of the things that you have taken note.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Our things -CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

. . (inaudible). . . --

CHAIR KANO' OHALAHALA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --their things.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: So, so when will we see that stuff that their noting as from the
testifiers? Will that come out in the matrix that we get for the second pass?
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: I've asked David...he's, unfortunately he's not here now...but
I've asked David to make sure that he keeps note on all of those items that have been
brought to us that we've not had a chance to discuss yet.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. I think that's a very important point, Chair. Thank you
very much.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I think we have a motion on the floor...
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Yes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And that was to adopt the narrative section of this element,
which is the natural hazards. And so have you all read this section?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Yes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Is there any part of it that anyone would like to consider
visiting or amending?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Move to keep the GPAC recommendation on 256.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Second for discussion.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Wait a minute. ... (laughs)... Member Nishiki, we're
on the narrative section right now.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, stay with me now. Okay?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No difference...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: We're on the narrative. That spot.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. We're trying to pass out the narrative section, which the
motion is before us. So if there's no further discussion on the motion to accept the
narrative section on Page 3-1 through page 3-7...
MR. HUNT: Mr. Chairman?
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Just, just a reminder, we did get a comment from
Civil Defense and current Planning to add this proposed language to the bottom of Page
3-3.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, you have before you was, it was just handed
out now the, the dam section that the Department talked about. So, Chair would entertain
a motion then to amend the motion, the main motion.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, I move forward the language adding to Page 3-3 of the
2009 Draft Maui Island Plan the hazard dam break to read as follows: Maui County has
53 State monitored publicly, public and privately owned dams that represent various
levels of potential threats to downstream communities, population, critical infrastructures,
and sensitive environments. As a result of the devastating loss of life due to the Kauai
Kaloko Dam Failure in March 2006, State, County, and Federal officials have dedicated
resources and geographic information system technology to map potential dam
inundation zones for Maui. From these dam failure inundation zones, the State
Department of Land and Natural Resources (DLNR), Dam Safety Section, is researching
and developing inundation information for potentially affected communities. Future land
use should consider the location of dams, reservoirs, holding ponds, and other
water-containing entities that are upstream of inhabited areas to anticipate, avoid, and
mitigate inundation risks.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, do I hear a second?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, second by Member
Victorino to accept...amend the narrative to include the section on hazard dam break.
Discussion on the motion?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Seeing none, then all those in favor signify by saying
"aye"
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"?
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VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, Victorino,
Vice-Chair Johnson, and Chair Kahos ohalahala.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, we're back to the main motion as amended. Any further
discussion? Member Medeiros.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. I just wanna ask the Department
maybe they can point out the section for me where my discussion on this item would be
appropriate. And the discussion I wanna have, or the questions I wanna ask regarding
this particular dam break is we have I know in Lahaina there's eight flood-control
systems. There are several dams up there...one of 'em is Kahana, there's two at Napili. I
wanna know how, when we look at something like this, we also include in our planning
certain things? For instance, the Napili dam, they built the dam then they allowed
housing below along the spillway. So, to me something's wrong with that and, you
know, I made my concerns known when I worked for Public Works. So, if they can point
that out to me when that would be the right time for that discussion, I'd appreciate it.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Department, comments?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Excellent point that was raised. During the land
use chapter, directed growth, certainly when you review the maps, it'll be important to
pull up GIS technology to see where some of these dams are to make sure we avoid those
risks. We will be recommending a policy in this, in this section to address this specific
issue. So, we're trying to translate the background information to actually policy
recommendations.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So, there will be a policy in this section that we're
looking at right now?
MR. SUMMERS: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank...
32

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Nlaui

February 12, 2010

MR. SUMMERS: We'll be proposing one.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Department, for that information. Mahalo,
Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then Chair has a question for the Department.
Now that you've included this, this section on dam break, are there any specific
recommendations now that would help support this in your policies and action items?
MR. SUMMERS: Ah yes, Mr. Chair. Under Objective 2, when we get to that point, we will be
recommending a policy to support this language.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you then. Okay, Members, any further discussion
on the main motion as amended...for the narrative section?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: If not, all those in favor say 'aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, no ? Okay, then the narrative section, as amended,
is adopted.
-

VOTE:

-

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, Victorino,
Vice-Chair Johnson, and Chair Kaho'ohalahala.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, now we're gonna move to your matrix, the, the thinner
one, and it's titled Natural Hazards. And on this would be the goal and objectives,
policies, and actions. So, the Chair would like to entertain a motion to adopt the goal, the
first objective, policies, and actions.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So moved, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, moved by Member Johnson, second by Member
Victorino to adopt the goal, Objective one, policies, and actions and this is number 256
and ending at the Action item number 263. Discussion, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Chairman?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Move to keep the goal as recommended by GPAC.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Second for discussion.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, and this is number 256, -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: 256.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So, it's moved by Member Nishiki to amend the motion
by adopting the GPAC language on item 256, second by Member Johnson. Discussion?
NOTE: Silence.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Seeing none, then all those in favor signify by saying
"aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, "no"?
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VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, Victorino,
Vice-Chair Johnson, and Chair Kaho'ohalahala.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then that language will be amended into the document,
okay. Further discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Chairman?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yes?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Under actions 263, keep the GPAC recommendation...move to
keep the GPAC recommendation.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Second for discussion.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, moved by Member Nishiki to amend 263 and accept the
GPAC recommendation. Discussion?
MR. HUNT: Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, Department.
MR. HUNT: Generally speaking, the Department doesn't support policies that specify future
actions to that degree. The GPAC recommendation spells out representatives from all
levels of government and the private sector. The Department would recommend more of
a broad, general policy that we establish that standing committee but in the establishment
of that committee, there's discussion about the makeup of the committee, et cetera.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. I think, I think that directs...if it's the Planning
Department exactly how we wanna see this representative comprised of
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members, other discussion?
NOTE: Silence.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, then hearing none then, all those in favor of the
amendment signify by saying "aye".
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Aye.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, no?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: We have one no?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. The amendment is passed.
VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, Vice-Chair
Johnson, and Chair Kaho'ohalahala.
NOES: Councilmember Victorino.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So, 263 we'll be adopting the language of GPAC.
Okay, Members, then further discussion'?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yes, go ahead, Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:
Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
So Committee...
Committee... Department, is 267 the policy you referred to as far as the darn -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --hazard? Which...can you -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: We...we're not, -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --point me out?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, Member Medeiros, we're only down to 263.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: -- we're not on that section.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Wait. I get...I'm hearing a lot of voices.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: We're down only to item 263.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, so it's not included in that?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: We haven't gotten there yet.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. We're looking at 256 to 263. Question? Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. On 263, this is another
committee for this particular item here in regards similar to your, the committees that we
have representing, citizens representing Maui County?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Department.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Yes, that's correct. The basic purpose is to
improve coordination among the agencies that would be responsible for disaster response.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. The Civil Defense presently do have a
preparedness team. Could that be something that could be considered ...(pause)... as
part of this Committee here?
MR. SUMMERS: I would think that that particular team would be considered.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Pontanilla, are you okay with that?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Is that...
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, just so long they have representatives from the
committee to be in this County Hazard Mitigation Committee because they represent all,
all sectors of businesses as well as government.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then the Department is saying that the language
before us will allow for that to occur.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any further discussion then on this
amendment? Then all those in favor say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed? Okay, well we, we voted on that already, yeah?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Yes.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: That's right. We had one, one no?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, we voted on it.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: We just voted on it.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: We have consensus.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: We voted on this.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, then on the entire section from the goal from 256 then to
263 then, do we have consensus then to adopt that?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Consensus.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And if we can move to the second objective then? And
it begins with item 264 and then it would end on the Action item at number two...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: 280. 280.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: 280.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So moved, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson to accept Objective 2 from
264 to 280. Okay. Seconded by Member Victorino. Okay. Discussion then, Members,
on any part of that?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Medeiros. Oh, well...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Yeah, so now I'd like to ask the
Department if 267 is the one they were referring to -CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Department?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --on our discussion with the dam break hazard?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. No, 267 would not be the supporting policy.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. SUMMERS: We do have some language to propose under this objective to address that
language when the Committee gets to it.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, so we're not there yet.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: It would be within this section?
MR. SUMMERS: That's correct.

39

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

February 12, 2010

CHAIR KANO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Is that language that you have already drafted?
MR. SUMMERS: Yes. Yes, we do. We can read it for you -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, -MR. SUMMERS: --if you'd like.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: --go ahead then.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: What number?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, he's...Members, the, it's not gonna be a number that's
on here because they're adding it in.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead.
MR. HUNT: Essentially what we would do is take a clause from the text that we just added
based on dam breaks and turn that into a policy, so that last clause would be taken out
and turned into a policy. It would start with: Consider the location of dams, reservoirs,
holding ponds, and other water-containing entities that are upstream of inhabited areas to
anticipate, avoid, and mitigate inundation risks. So to cut and paste from the text that you
just adopted.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And it would go under which portion of this?
MR. HUNT: Under Objective 2 as a new policy.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Objective 2.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So a new policy. Okay. Can you restate that then -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --again?
MR. HUNT: The policy would read: Consider the location of dams, reservoirs, holding ponds,
and other water-containing entities that are upstream of inhabited areas to anticipate,
avoid, and mitigate inundation risks.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Did you get that? You can paste it up on, on there? It,
it could go anywhere in the policy section. So...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, I move that language forward as a new policy under
Objective 2.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, second by Member
Medeiros to amend it, including this policy language related to the dam section.
Discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yes. In hearing the Department's recommendation, which I
think Staff is trying to type up there now, it seemed to say or relate only to existing
projects or buildings. I didn't hear anything about future development and how that
would occur if it's downstream of dams within the spillway or the overflow area of the
dam.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Department.
MR. HUNT: If you would give me one minute, I gave away my copy.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay. ...(laughs)...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Kim, if you would take the, yeah, the fourth column and then
just add it to that.
MS. WILLENBRINK: This is the fourth column.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, that is.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Okay. I've... Mr. Chair, I've added a new row so we can add in a new
policy. Or you want me to add it.. .
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Okay. Alright, what I... yeah, that's fine. Go ahead.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: What I don't wanna get mixed up is the numbering system on
this.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Would you like me just to put it anywhere in that column then?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then just add a note that this is a new policy.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Okay.
NOTE: Pause while Ms. Willenbrink adjusts display.

MS. WILLENBRINK: Look at this.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh, boy.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Take your time. There you go.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oops.
MS. WILLENBRINK: I'm sorry. I'm nervous now.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: That's alright.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Don't, don't ... (laughs)... be nervous.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Don't...
NOTE: Pause while Ms. Willenbrink continues to adjust display.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then, Member Medeiros, what was your question again?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: When I heard the, explained by the Department, I didn't
hear anything about below the dam that do not exist currently. It seemed to apply to just
existing structures.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I have an amendment.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah. And then I, I'd like to yield to Member Johnson who
has an amendment to it that would incorporate language that would also make a part of
this anything below the dam or downstream of the dam that is not already constructed.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, and just as a friendly amendment to my own amendment where
it ends at mitigate inundation risks, I would continue on and say, and I can give this to
Staff as well, it would say: mitigate inundation risks and discourage new development in
areas where possible inundation hazards may occur -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Second.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --or may exist.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Can you go over that slow so that she can take care of
that.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Sure. I'll give her my copy.
NOTE: Pause while Ms. Willenbrink adjusts display.

MS. WILLENBRINK: This might take me a few minutes, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: We should take a recess.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Take a recess?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Recess, Chair?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Recess.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Recess, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Nishiki, before we take a recess are you gonna
be able to...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I gotta use the bathroom.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: No, no. No, you said you were gonna leave at 3:00.
Recess. ... (gavel). . .
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RECESS:

3:05 p.m.

RECONVENE: 3:16 p.m.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: . . . (gavel). . . Okay. The Planning Committee will reconvene.
Okay. Member Johnson, we have an amendment on the floor and the text is up for you
to, to review.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oops.
NOTE: Pause while display is adjusted.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, can you see that? Okay? That's the
amendment before us right now, and it's a, a new section so it'll be renumbered. Okay.
Members, any, any discussion on the amendment?
NOTE: Silence.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Seeing none, then all those in favor signify by saying
aye"
-

COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, "no"? Okay. The amendment is carried.
VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, Victorino,
Vice-Chair Johnson, and Chair Kaho'ohalahala.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Are there any other considerations in this section?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chairman?
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Planning Director, under Objective 265. what does strategic
retreat mean? Identify critical infrastructure, lifelines, roads, and populations that are
vulnerable to coastal hazards and encourage strategic retreat.
MR. HUNT: Essentially, the idea is that for these structures and even buildings that are within
the, these hazard areas, we would have some strategy in which they are moved back from
the -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
MR. HUNT: --from those hazard areas.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'd like to replace...well, let me ask you this first. Is that
something that...is that a language used in Civil Defense or something?
MR. HUNT: I'm not sure about Civil Defense but it's common in, in community planning.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, okay. I'd like to replace strategic retreat and in place put
encourage relocation to safer areas.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second the motion for discussion purposes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. This is on 265.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: 265.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Using the Planning Director's.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, you're amending the Planning Director's to include...
Okay. Got that? Member Nishiki, can you restate that, the...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Alright. I'm going to eliminate strategic retreat and replace it
with the words relocation to safer areas. Encourage relocation to safer areas.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Nishiki, second by Member
Victorino. Okay. Any discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, I just need some clarification. So, when we say
encourage --what is the words....
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Strategical.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No, the new words.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Safe relocation.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Relocation.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, relocation to safer areas...we're talking about
relocating people or, or buildings, or what? Or all of the above?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Everything.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Everything? Okay. I just wanna be sure, you know, what
we trying to identify as far as relocating. Okay. So, Planning, you agree that it would
mean that?
MR. HUNT: We don't have a problem with adding that phrase 'cause I think it does clarify it
for the public.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. HUNT: But I think it's important to leave in planning terminology that, so as planners, we
can see it and planners understand what that means and it gives a little more clarity that it
would be, we'd set up strategies to do this. So, I would suggest that perhaps you add
Mr. Nishiki's language but don't delete the strategic retreat -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. HUNT: --clause.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And, and I, and I'm not trying to speak for Member
Nishiki, but I think he's trying to put it in context that's understood by the public.
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MR. HUNT: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah.
MR. HUNT: And we can support that.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. HUNT: It's...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, I'll leave it to Mr. Nishiki if he wants to add it to the
words you already had. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Just add 'em back in. Okay. And leave yours in.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Maybe the... suggestions is leave the encourage strategic
retreat and relocation to safer areas.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, okay.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I don't have a problem.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: As, as a friendly amendment -CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Any...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --if there are no objections.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Any discussion on that then?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: None? Okay. Members, consensus?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Consensus.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Okay, that's adopted into it.
VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, Victorino,
Vice-Chair Johnson, and Chair Kaho'ohalahala.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, moving...any other items in this section from 264 to
280. Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chairman, Action number five, I guess, 277 — 277 .
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
CHAIR NISHIKI: Do you see the word shoreline, Jeff? Some clarification. Wouldn't it be
better to replace shoreline with SMA coastal zone? I guess it's like...
MR. HUNT: The SMA is an overlaid district, and part of that district has setbacks from the
shorelines. So, I, I think grammatically it would, it'd make more sense to say, well, we
want to make sure that we're having safe setbacks from the shoreline. The SMA in some
areas goes far away from the, the shoreline.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
MR. HUNT: I mean, Kihei goes up to Piilani Highway.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Right.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Corporation Counsel, comments?
MR. HOPPER: Just a note that the commissions have separate rules for SMA and shoreline. So
there are shoreline rules and SMA rules. So, in this particular language, it's dealing with
the shore...it's saying specifically, I guess the Commission and GPAC and Department
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wanted shoreline rules specifically updated and not necessarily SMA updated. And, and
in looking at it, I think it is the shoreline rules that, that -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
MR. HOPPER: --go, go towards the setbacks too.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Being that Mr. Hopper said it, I can respect that.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ...(Laughter)...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, any other section you wanna visit?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yes.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I, I guess I thought that the language, Jeff, in 286 and 287...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Nishiki, -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: We haven't got there, yeah?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --we're only at 280 right now.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, really?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. We never get there yet.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: You're ahead.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'm, I'm done.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Any other considerations, Members? Okay. Do we have
consensus just to move? Oh? Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: One, one question...
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. So, 266 is included where we
are?
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, so just to ask the Department again because it's
strategic retreat, you know, is that like evacuation? Or just relocating things--people and
things?
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Department.
MR. HUNT: I don't believe it normally refers to an evacuation plan. I think it's, it's more like
we should move these buildings, infrastructure, et cetera back away from the shorelines -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. HUNT: --in a strategic manner.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. HUNT: By moving the buildings, you will then move population away.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. Right. Okay. Thank you for that clarification.
Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Okay, any other considerations from 264 to 280?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then if not, do we have consensus to adopt it as
amended?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Consensus.
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VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, Victorino,
Vice-Chair Johnson, and Chair Kaho'ohalahala.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead. We're now on 281 to 284.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, I move forward Objective 3 and the policies and actions,
it would be from 281 through 284.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second the motion, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Any discussion on the motion? Any considerations?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
NOTE: Silence.

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes...I'm sorry, we're...okay, yeah...284, right?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Correct.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, 284, I would like to ask the Department, Mr. Hunt,
why...I like the GPAC one much better than I do yours...and why did you leave out
retrofitting existing structures? It says: identify and develop required shelter capacity.
Okay, I, I can dig it. But we do have some that by retrofitting `em that would become a
safer shelter. Yeah, and I would use Lahaina, the Lahaina Civic--right?--as a prime
example. But I'm asking you why would you wanna change that because in my mind I'd
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rather keep that one than yours. So, Mr. Hunt, if you could address that. That's 284,
yeah?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Department? Yes, 284.
MR. HUNT: We're okay with, with your suggestion.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, Mr. Chair, with that in mind, then I would like to adopt
two...the recommendation made by the GPAC, which states: identify and develop
required shelter capacity through new development and retrofitting of existing structures.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Second.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Second.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Wayne.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Medeiros, I mean Member
Victorino, second by Member Medeiros to adopt the GPAC language in 284. So,
Members, discussion on that?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, I got one.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, I agree with Mr. Victorino here in regards to
retrofitting of existing structures. I know the State of Hawaii plan, or had passed in
legislation in regards to retrofitting structures to meet Civil Defense type of shelters.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Any other discussion then? Okay, do we have consensus to
adopt this then -COUNCIL MEMBERS: Yes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --as amended?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Yes.
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VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, Victorino,
Vice-Chair Johnson, and Chair Kaho'ohalahala.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, on the main motion then as amended. Any further
discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Just consensus?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Consensus.
VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, Victorino,
Vice-Chair Johnson, and Chair Kaho'ohalahala.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Move on. We're in Objective 4, and that would be from
number 285 to-VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: 289.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --the end at number 289.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, I move forward Objective 4, which runs from 285
through 289.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, second by Member
Victorino to adopt this last section. Discussion on any of the items? Go ahead, Member
Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, Mr. Chair, I'm looking again, again I go back to the
Department, 287. When I look at 287 on your, under your one, your advisement or your
recommendation, Mr. Director, you say to delete, see number 286. So, you're saying 286
would also take care of 287? Is that why the deletion is made? Or because your...or I
should say, I apologize, promoting public, what you have under 286. I'm confused. I'm
sorry.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Yeah. No, you're correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I'm very confused right now, sorry.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: It is, it is the Department's recommendation to delete that and,
because it's noted in 286. So -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: It's already...yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --you're correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So, if we're taking up...so, we're taking up the
Department 287, we're taking that, the GPAC's recommendation then?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. The Department is recommending to remove that -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --all together because it's reflected in the -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: 286.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --the previous one, 286.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Chairman?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Wait. Are you okay, Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Let me think about it a little bit more.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I'm sorry.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, go ahead, Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, I'm not okay. I, I like 287 over 286. So -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. I think so too.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --I think that's what Michael probably was wanting to say.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, well, I was trying to get there, but.. .
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. So anyway, I agree with Michael.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, so...
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: I do too.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Chair?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You want a motion?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Consensus?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Consensus.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Then we'll adopt 287 then.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Yes.
ACTION: APPROVED.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, so we're gonna leave 287 in there?
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COUNCIL MEMBERS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, I like that one better.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Any other items? Okay, consensus to adopt this last
section 285 to 289 as amended then?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Yes.
VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, Victorino,
Vice-Chair Johnson, and Chair Kaho'ohalahala.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, in this section, we have one map, and that's
Map number 3-1, so in your binder...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, Mr. Chair. I move forward that we adopt the Natural Hazards
Map, which is numbered 3-1.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member
Victorino. Just discussion, Members, looking at this map?
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: No.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Any questions of the Department on what the map represents?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: One question, please?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, go ahead, Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: For the Department--looking at the map, Department, under
Maui Fire Risk Zone in the Hana area, the yellow legend there indicates medium, what
would be the description of medium?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Department?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No, it's lower.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Not in Makawao town?
NOTE: Pause for Department's response.

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Because it's almost our entire district is, has that yellow.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: What?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No. It's green.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: It's running along the -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Green. It's all green.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Green.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --shoreline I think. Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: There's a yellow line there.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department, do you wanna clarify what he's looking at
in the Hana portion of your map? Do you see that yellow line along the shoreline?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . (Inaudible).. .
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Is that a yellow indication from your, from your legend where
it says Maui Fire Risk Zones?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Is that the yellow for fire or the yellow for topography?
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: It's a DFIRM.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I think it may be the, the DFIRM Flood Zone.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: The what?
MR. SUMMERS: But, but I would need to...I can check with Staff and get back to you on that.
I don't have a specific answer but my, my, my guess is that it's a DFIRM designation.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Flood zone?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. SUMMERS: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Alright. Yeah, if you can clarify that for me
sometime I'd appreciate it. Okay. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, so we'll note that clarification on that, the yellow -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --portion. Any other questions on the map?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I had a question, though.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chairman, I had a question regarding 26 and...286 and
287. I know you guys already voted. What was the Civil Defense comment on this one
here?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, Department.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: But again, you know, this is only the first pass and then
maybe we can ask Civil Defense on, on their comment regarding 286 and 287.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Department.
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MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. They didn't flag either 286 or 287 as an issue.
The only issue we've seen is the issue that we already addressed.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, so. It seems like he already is okay that 286
would be the one that should be in here.
MR. HUNT: Again, what we're trying to do is make the document more concise, condense
down the 900 original policies. We looked at 286 and it's a broader policy. It speaks to
just generally promoting public education and involvement. Then you go to 287, which
also speaks to promoting a comprehensive public education program and coordinating
multi-agency, and it spells out focusing on practical approaches. We don't believe you
need all that specific language. Our County could merely have a policy to promote
public education and involvement and then leave the specifics to the actual
implementation.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, because -MR. HUNT: So, that was our logic.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --in that particular room downstairs, you do have public
involvement, and those are the same players with the multi-agencies. So...thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Just take -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: On the map.
CHAIR KANO' OHALAHALA: --just take note of that, okay?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Because at some point you wanna make some changes or
reconsideration of that then that's what you need to tag, you know. Okay. Members,
then on the map, do we have consensus to accept the map?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Yes. Consensus.
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VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, Victorino,
Vice-Chair Johnson, and Chair Kaho' ohalahala.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. And then we will be bringing back clarification on the
yellow portion that Member Medeiros had asked.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: We get to go home?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ...(Laughter)...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: No. You said you were going, you had to leave at three,
so...you're still here. You're okay? Chair was intending -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I only stayed because I don't wanna leave -COUNCIL MEMBERS: ...(Laughter)...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --and, and, and see stuff that I...but -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: I. I just -COUNCIL MEMBERS: ...(Laughter)...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --I'm exhausted. And, and I'll . . . (inaudible).. .
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: My, my plan today was to go to 4:00, and you did tell me
earlier that you were gonna be leaving at 3:00, so. Members, do you wanna go until
four?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Do you wanna start on this next chapter?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yup, go ahead, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: We would be beginning the economic development element.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Let's do what we can.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So, let's continue to move on then.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: For the language.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: If you now go back to your binder, we're looking at the
economic development Chapter 4 and there's a narrative section from -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: On page?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --Page 4-1. And this is broken into several different sections,
so we're gonna take each section one at a time.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay? So, we're only looking at the economic development
Section 4-1 and, let's just...to 4-2 then.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, I move forward the language contained in 4-1 and 4-2
under economic development.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, do you have any, any concerns with this
narrative section?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Do we have consensus just to adopt this?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Consensus.

61

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

February 12, 2010

CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: 4-1 and 4-2?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Consensus.
VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, Victorino,
Vice-Chair Johnson, and Chair Kaho ohalahala.
.

NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, we're moving now to the economic diversification
section -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: This is the one.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --and that is in 4-3 and it ends halfway down in 4-5.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, I move forward the economic diversification section,
which begins at 4-3 and ends in the middle of the Page on 4-5.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. We have a motion then to adopt that narrative section.
Any, anybody want to consider any part of that narrative section?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, Chair, this is, I guess the Director, we're looking at the
matrix, the Director's comments.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh, we're not on the matrix.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, I'm sorry. We're not on the matrix. Oh, sorry.
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CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: No, we're doing the narrative.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: We're just on the narrative.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Sorry. Jumping the gun here. Sorry. Oh, I'll wait then.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: I'm trying to slow down. ... (laughs)...
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. ... (laughs)...
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ...(Laughter)...
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chairman?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Now we stay in trouble.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ...(Laughter)...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: We gotta have some humor.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Laughter)...
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: We get 20 minutes.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ...(Laughter)...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Planning Director or Mr. Summers, any
comments from the Office of Economic Development regarding these particular
narratives?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good question. Excellent question.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. During the break, we did copy the comments that
we received yesterday from OED for you. I don't know if they were specific to this
section, this particular sub-element or not. We'll see.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: See...Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I'm just looking at the handout that we...
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, I haven't received it yet, but what I'm saying is, you
know, Mr. Chair, under your direction, if comments like this...like it was received
yesterday and we're gonna go meet on it today, I wish we'd had it even if we got it this
morning or just before the meeting started, I mean, if anything just to...now we gonna
have to take a few minutes to review it. Again, these are the kinda things if we receive
`em, could we get 'em so that we can review 'em? That's all I'm saying, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. I appreciate that, Member Victorino. I'm just getting it.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I know. I know, so...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I guess it's not directed at you but if you would direct the
Department if they could get it to us ASAP would be helpful.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Do we have consensus on that?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Consensus.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ...(Laughter)...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Department, before I go to this, I wanna complete the
narrative portion 'cause we -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Other side...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --we have that, and then you are talking about the specific...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Action plans.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Is this language?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: It's said in the narrative. It's in the narrative.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: No. You're talking about, you're talking about the matrix
here. Are these matrix...okay, can we just set this down for now and just finish the
narrative portions -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Alright.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --since that what we have before us. Okay?
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then, is there any, any other discussion on the economic
diversification on 4-3 to 4-5?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members? Okay, so we have consensus just to adopt
that language?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Consensus.
VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, Victorino,
Vice-Chair Johnson, and Chair Kaho'ohalahala.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.

CHAIR KAHO OHALAHALA: Okay. Now we can move back to the matrix item, which is
going to take us back to your second handout that's titled Economic Diversification, and
it's beginning number is number 290.
.

VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: 290.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So, when you look at that, we're doing 290 and down to
292...oh, I'm sorry 297.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No, 297.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: 297, yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Move forward from Goal 290 to number 297.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I second it, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, second by Member
Victorino. So, Members, any discussion on any of the items under 290 -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --to 297.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I move forward to amend to adopt the goal on 290 to have the
GPAC's recommendation as wording in substitution of Director's wording.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Second for discussion.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, second by Member
Molina. Members. discussion on the amendment?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Baisa, and then followed by Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: The reason I'm in support of this amendment is that I have an
issue with this phrase "living wage". You know, for many years I've been involved in
this economic opportunity business, and this is a very hard thing to define, and I like the
idea of well-paying jobs. I think that's very clear. Thank you. ... (laughter)...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Victorino.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, and, and my comments was along the same line
especially when it is sensitive to the residents and residents' needs and the island's
unique nature and cultural resources. I think something like that cannot be put in, in your
terms, Mr. Director. So, yes, I have to agree. I'd like to see GPAC's ones remain the
way it is. But I guess my question is to the Department and to the Director, why the
substantial change? I mean and I'm asking because I give you a chance to defend your
change, if that's okay, Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Yeah. Department, go ahead.
MR. HUNT: I'll offer some opening comments and then I'll ask John if he has anything to add.
Generally speaking, we tried to make the document more concise and sometimes there
was very long, run-on sentences or, or ideas conveyed through a goal or, or objective,
et cetera. And sometimes we went back and looked at the objectives and the policies and
said what are they actually trying to implement? And then sometimes through amending
the objectives and policies, we would go back and look at a goal and say, well, it's, they,
they're no longer consistent with each other. So, that's kinda the global approach why
sometimes we amended these and...John, do you have anything to add specifically on
this one?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I think with respect to this goal it was really an
attempt to streamline the language a little bit. For the objectives, it's really trying to turn
what reads as a policy into, into an objective. So that 291, if you look at that language,
it's just a slight twist on it to make it read as an objective rather than a policy.
MR. HUNT: So, we don't have any concern with your proposal but that, again that's just our
logic. And if we really think you're missing it, like if if you're recommending a policy
and a goal and they start diverging, we'll let you know.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So, in other words, bottom line is the GPAC one
you could live with that and it's, it's, it's a workable objective...I mean goal, I should
say?
MR. HUNT: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you. I, that was the question I had for the
Department that Mr. Victorino asked. If I could get...you know, it's, I guess you've
condensed what the GPAC had but, you know, this is in one instance where...I don't
know, maybe the Department can comment on, you know, why the GPAC came up with
something that was much more, I guess shall we say extensive than what you folks had
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proposed. You know, for example, like what do we consider well-paying jobs. And a
business environment that is sensitive to residential needs and the island's unique natural
and cultural resources. I mean, does this mean we're going to take a directive, a direct
approach now to prohibit certain types of business that may not match our cultural and
natural resources? I, I'm just curious, and I'm, you know, from based on the discussions
you heard on that, can you provide a, I guess a brief background on how that came to be?
Was there a discussion of, like prohibiting certain industries or business?
MR. HUNT: I don't remember the specific dialogue that went on with this goal. Often times
with the GPAC...and you need to understand, the GPAC had 25 members, and that's a
huge, huge committee and we really deserve, they deserve a huge gratitude from the
community in recognition of their efforts. But when you have 25 people trying to, it's
like trying to do a committee, art by committee. And so, when you have 25 people that
are throwing in this idea and that idea and things tend to grow. And the other thing about
GPAC is they didn't have the opportunity to later on go back through the document and
cross-reference, and as professional planners, we felt that was our responsibility. So,
often times, they may have inserted an idea somewhere and we say, well, we think we've
got that covered somewhere else so we don't need it in there and we don't need to repeat
it twice. And so that's not to be critical of the GPAC, I think it's just a matter of, a fact
that they didn't have the time and opportunity that we had.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Alright. I was just curious, you know, I can...I can
certainly support this but I just wanted to get a deeper understanding of why. And again,
it doesn't pinpoint certain businesses or to discourage certain businesses but at the same
time I can understand the cultural sensitivity and we wanna be unique. I mean, I don't
wanna see any types of plants, industrial plants, that are, you know, something that you'd
see in a big city here in the future but... anyway. I, I'll, Chair, I'll support the
recommendation to use GPAC's.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Any other discussion on this? Then do we have
consensus to adopt that GPAC language?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Consensus.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then that will be adopted into the document.
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VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, Victorino,
Vice-Chair Johnson, and Chair Kaho'ohalahala.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Any other items you wanna talk about under there?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Question?
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. I, I just wanted to ask the Planning
Department...for instance, I don't know if you guys, while I was away, did you discuss
294?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: No.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yes? No? No? Okay, thank you, Mr. Chairman. And the
example at 294, Department, when you say delete, you're saying delete GPAC's? Is that
correct? And then see 394, which is not in the section we're considering...so, you know,
I gotta go to 394 to look at that. And so when you say 394, it means you want to adopt
your recommendation or GPAC's?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: No, they're really...
MR. HUNT: We always wanna adopt our recommendation.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: ... (Laughter)... No, what would...the way you have it -MR. HUNT: What we're...
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --concisely typed out. What does it mean?
MR. HUNT: We're suggesting that the policy be deleted and then the reasoning is provided
there. Is if...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, the entire policy be -MR. HUNT: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --deleted? I see.
MR. HUNT: And then we're trying to provide justification.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And then see 394?
MR. HUNT: If you go on to read 394 -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. HUNT: --that policy exists verbatim.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. HUNT: And what happened is there was an earlier policy that was specific to health and
wellness and the Planning Commission felt, well, let's just not zone in on those folks-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. HUNT: --and give them permitted -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. HUNT: --streamline permitting. Let's do it for everybody.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you for that clarification. Mahalo,
Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any other items you wanna discuss in here?
Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I'm trying to get straight on this. Sorry, I'm trying to get straight
on this thing about permits. What I'm seeing from the Director it says delete, see 394 in
294. When you go to 394, it says: Develop streamlined permitting procedures for
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emerging industries. What about other industries that are already here and people that
want stuff that aren't emerging?
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Department.
MR. HUNT: Well, it's kinda like we're in a race and you wanna give some people a head start.
If you give everyone a head start, then you might as well just move the starting line.
There's no benefit if we give everyone a streamlined permitting process. The only way
you can have a streamlined permitting process for some is if you focus on those and say
okay they'll, they're gonna get an advantage. We can certainly have a policy that says all
permitting should be streamlined, and we support that. The Department's been working
on that vigorously for years now.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you. That would be my preference, that we streamline all
of it, and maybe there's some special consideration for new guys that we wanna, you
know, bring to the community but, you know, we all have an issue about permitting
processes. Let's call a spade a spade. We hear it every single day, and I know we're all
trying to go there so maybe we need to put it in writing that we really wanna go there.
Let's put it in the plan and if we cannot, we cannot. But we ought to try. It should be a
goal. I mean, definitely part of our plan.
MR. HUNT: I think you should keep that in mind as you go through the plan 'cause I would
anticipate there's going to be other areas where it speaks to permitting...streamline the
permitting for this element. Affordable housing will likely come up.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Uh-huh.
MR. HUNT: And again, if we start streamlining the permitting for everything, then what's...you
know, it's not singling out anything. And then we could just have a policy like you
suggested streamline permitting in general. But if you want to focus streamline
permitting for a certain sector to give them a head start, you can't do that for every sector.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I understand but aren't we now in a general section? And that's
why I warma leave this in 'cause this is not about health or this is not about housing or
whatever. This is just kinda general, right?
MR. HUNT: That's...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: We want to improve the island's economy, and we're gonna do
that by streamlining our permitting process. I don't see anything wrong with that. I'd
like to leave it in. I move to leave it in.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second for discussion purposes.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: That's item 294?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: 294.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. We have a motion to leave in 294 language and second,
by Member Baisa, second by Member Victorino. Members, discussion on that?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Which language are we keeping?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: We're keeping the language of 294, which is the GPAC...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, GPAC's language.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Discussion?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yes, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: But that one says targeted industries. So, it's not a general
statement of expediting all, it, it, it says targeted industries, which is what the point that
Planning was trying to make.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Well, let's get the one that says for all. Where is that?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: It doesn't.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: (laughs)... You gotta put your language.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Create your own.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: It's in the...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: It's in the Planning Commission.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: It's in the Maui Planning Commission languages, language.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Facilitate and expedite permits and approvals.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Facilitate and expedite permits and approvals. That's the one we
want.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, I second that, and you withdraw the...I withdraw my
second on the first one.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I think we're in consensus. Everybody knows what we're trying
to do.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. We're just taking the commission, Maui Planning
Commission's version -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Correct, thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --in this case. Discussion on that then? Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. I, you know, as a non-voting
Member, I can support what Member Baisa is, you know, saying that we need to continue
to keep in mind about economic development so that, you know, we don't stagnate as a
County. We need to move and maintain our economic condition here in Maui County,
and if we put something other than what is being proposed, then we might stagnate.
Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Any other discussion? Okay, do we have consensus
then to adopt this language?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Yes. Consensus.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, that's adopted.
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VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, Victorino,
Vice-Chair Johnson, and Chair Kaho' ohalahala.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, any other items under this from 290 to 297?
MR. HUNT: Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yes. Go ahead, Department.
MR. HUNT: Just a question...the language adopted was the Planning Commission?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Planning Commission's, yeah.
MR. HUNT: Thank you.
NOTE: Silence.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Good, then do I have consensus to adopt items 290 to 297 as
amended then?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Consensus.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Yes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
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VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, Victorino,
Vice-Chair Johnson, and Chair Kaho'ohalahala.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I don't think we can go any further, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Then if we can move to the next page, which is items number
298 to, to 309.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, move forward Objective 2 from 298 -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. . .
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --to Action item 309.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, second by Member
Victorino to adopt item number 298 to item number 309.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: 309.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Discussion? Any of these items you would like to
discuss?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Molina.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Number 304, GPAC's recommendation, encourage all
businesses to save energy, water, and other resources. Explanation from Planning
regarding deletion of that and I guess recognizing 299 because I'm kinda receptive
towards the GPAC, you know, putting that in. If I could get an explanation from the
Department?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead, Department.
MR. HUNT: The, the idea under 299 is an industry that's sustainable would save energy, water,
and other resources. It doesn't explicitly state it as clearly as 304. But again, the global
problem that you guys are gonna have to wrestle with is there were originally 900
policies in this document and we need to, we need to make this document manageable. I,
the administration of a 900-policy document, and especially since we're talking about
economics right now, it would bog down our economy through the permitting. And so
we've gotta trim back policies where we have the opportunity. And so, you know, and
one at a time I...almost every time you guys bring one up, I can kinda go, you know, I
don't have a problem with that. But it's, you know, a death by a thousand cuts I think is
the term. So, enough said on my part.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Alright. Thank you. Boy, that's a pretty, pretty graphic
response.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ...(Laughter)...
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: The, the...I don't know, Mr. Chair, but I think maybe 901
wouldn't hurt?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ...(Laughter)...
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I mean...because it just seems the GPAC's, I mean, you know,
I think encouragement doesn't hurt although it's generally assumed businesses would
wanna save energy and water but if we make it really clear and emphasize it in a island
plan, I personally don't see it hurt...would be a problem. But I'll throw it out there to, I
guess, place the GPAC language for 304.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No objections.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
NOTE: Silence.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Do we have consensus then on that? Do you wanna discuss
that?
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No, that's fine.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: It can go. We can go with that.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Consensus, Chair.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah, we'll go with... we'll go with Mike.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Consensus to adopt the GPAC language under item number
304?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Death by a thousand cuts...I like that.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, Members, do we have consensus on that?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Yes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Okay, that's been amended into the language.

ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Any other items?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Medeiros, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, I just wanna have the Director...the Planning
Department clarify something for me. So, when we look under the Director's
recommendations and it shows delete and it gives another number, sometimes those
numbers have shown up in other policies. So, once we have amended one of those
previously, so we're saying that if we agree to delete and see number 299 and so forth,
then we're agreeing that the new amended policy would be what we're considering then,
is that correct?
MR. HUNT: The, the reference to a policy is to give you an idea, a link, a justification or
understanding of our reasoning.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah. Right.
MR. HUNT: I agree with you that if our justification is based on another policy and that policy
is somehow amended -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. HUNT: --we need to be careful to revisit that.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Then...yeah, then it's not the same. So, I just wanted to
bring that up because there's several, you know, delete and then see but previously we
may have amended some of that so we're agreeing to the amendment part of it, you
know. Or that consensus have determined. I just wanna bring that up so that we
understand that can happen. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. You know, after we have had the chance to make these
amendments, what's gonna happen is Staff's gonna go back and then I'll —
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Crosscheck.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --crosscheck to make sure that we're...and at that point, we're
gonna find where some of those potential crosses, yeah, are gonna happen. So...yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mr. Chairman? Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: I understand what you're bringing up.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah. And following up on that...and not to say you need
to, you know, we recommended that you follow how budget does it but...so, when we do
these changes, do we get a new matrix with the changes like budget does?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: That's what we're trying to get to.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Alright.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Uh-huh. Okay. So, for right now, then, is there any other
discussion on these items in 298 to 309?
NOTE: Silence.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I got, I got one.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I wanna keep the GPAC 302.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yup.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I know it says 301 and I'm probably gonna get the same story
900, 991, 992...but it doesn't really bother me.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Support.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I support that.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Do we have consensus to adopt -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Consensus.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: --302 on GPAC?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Yes.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. We're adding that in.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, it is a few minutes after 4:00. The Chair
would like to finish this matrix section, which is just one more, one more objective.
Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And, and then we can end our meeting for today.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Go ahead, Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Go ahead.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. Thank you. This is in regards to 305.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: The Department wants to delete this and it says see land
use 7.3, 7.3.2c.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: We don't have that yet.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: And if I can have a Planning Department's -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --comment regarding that.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Department. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah. It's in the book.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. The Committee doesn't have a four-column
matrix at this point with, with the other numbering system, so we directed you back to the
consolidated document. And if you go into the land use element and look to 7.3.2c,
you'll see a policy that's very similar to this policy here so the Department recommended
deleting it to avoid redundancy.
NOTE: Silence.

MR. SUMMERS: I can read a portion of that policy for you if you'd like.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: It would be on Page 7-26 in your, in your...okay. So, are you
finding the 7.3.2.c? Okay. Facilitate self-sufficient communities and shorten commutes.
And then there's three sub items--a, b, and c. Okay?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: That's the way it's going to be?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Pontanilla, it says here that they recommend to
remove the GPAC language in 305.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: And then substitute with this?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then -COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --it is reflected in that section 7.3.2.c.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: My question is, you know, GPAC sees this as an
economic diversification and Planning is looking at it as a land use thing. So, I don't
know about the correlation between the two but maybe, you know, the Department is not
here to explain or...but I can live with the land use one, but I still not too sure. Thank
you.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Any considerations, Members, on this 305?
NOTE: Silence.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Any other items under this section?
NOTE: Silence.

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, do we have consensus then just to pass on items 298 to
309 as amended?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Consensus.
VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, Victorino,
Vice-Chair Johnson, and Chair Kahos ohalahala.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, if we can get through this last item, would be
objective 3 and that's item number 310 and ending at number 318.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: 318. Mr. Chair, move forward Objective 310, or Objective 3
beginning at 310 and ending with the action item at 318.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second, Mr. Chair.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Moved by Member Johnson, second by Member
Victorino. Okay. Members, any discussion on these items from 310 through 318?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Almost all of them.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, they're almost all GPAC.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: They're all GPAC except for one -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Except the end.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --one or two.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. We're looking at 310 through 318. Any consideration?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Nope.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Consensus.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, then we have consensus to adopt this.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Consensus.
VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, Victorino,
Vice-Chair Johnson, and Chair Kaho'ohalahala.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, then what we have done is that we have
gotten all the way up to Page 4-6 in the economic development element. We're gonna
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continue by posting on our next agenda beginning at the tourism element within
economic development, and that's from Page 4-7. And then the matrix will begin us on
item number 319. Okay? So, with that...that's it. Okay, Members, thank you very
much. I hope that we've spent enough time discussing this and then... is it slow enough?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ...(Laughter)...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: It's better.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: We're slowing down.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Much better.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And I'm trying to be aware of you guys wanting to move by
consensus and do that but the main idea is to help us get through a draft document so that
we can get back and take a look at it. Okay? So with that then, thank you very much.
And this meeting is now adjourned. . . . (gavel).. .
ACTION: DEFER PENDING FURTHER DISCUSSION.

ADJOURN: 4:08 p.m.
APPROVED:
//R
-

SOL P. KAHO'OHALAHALA, Chair
Planning Committee
pc:min:100212r

Transcribed by: Kekai Robinson
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